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Williamson, David

From: gurney @doctors.org.uk

Sent: 06 December 2005 17:13

To: Williamson, David

Subject: Re: Statement lan GURNEY.doc
> David

A lot of the info that you have enquired about below is simple medical terminology,
wbc means white blood cells, Na refers to the level of sodium in the blood. Almost
certainly irrelevant, as a house officer one of your more mundane responsibilities is
to record the blood test results in the notes.

I am very grateful for your efforts in trying to decifer my handwriting and the more
wacky minutiae of medical note keeping, but wonder if it would be more time efficient
for both of us if you leave a copy of the notes and some blank statement paper at
sevenoaks and I will knock out a draft statement before we meet on the 4th. Shouldn't
take me long, am very used to writing police statements having been the Dr to an
infantry regiment for 2 yvears. I am pobably in a better position to translate the
notes into laymans terms. Just leave a note as to the period on which you want me to
comment. I am not really in a position to comment as you have requested above as to
why the referal to dr Lord was made without full sight of the notes.

I will only have scant internet access from today onwards.

Apologies if this inconveniences, but sitting in an internet cafe in Peru it seems the
most efficient way of doing things.

Yours

Tan Gurney

<<Statement Ian GURNEY.doc>> TIan

>

> Herewith a copy of the statement I have prepared. Can you
help me however with some words and symbols?

>

>What does WR MMO mean

>

>What does symbol ? mean?

>

>Is Apyresgal the correct spelling, and what is it?
>

>What is Hb?

>

>What is Na, ?

>

> Wbc,
>

> Na,
>

> K,

>

> P/at
>

> Urea
>

> Creat?
>

>What does teds mean?

zIs Sub~ Trochartic the correct spelling and what does it mean?
iwhat does ¢ signify?

that is Gelonet?
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>

>

>

>Can you give me your home address and telephone number in Australia.

>

>The questions I need to ask are as follows;

>

>With regard to the entry "Would benefit from Dr Lord for rehab" What is this that has
been recorded, and why have the comments been made?"

>

>With regard to the entry "Dear Dr Lord, what is this that has been recorded and what
was the care and treatment plan for the patient?”

>

>Your best recollection of this would be appreciated. I apologise if

>some of these questions are obvious but they need to be asked and

>answered

>

>I am going into a lot of detail in this manner, so that my visit to you on 4/1/06
will be short. I appreciate that you will be extremely busy and time will be short.
>

>Thank you for your indulgance.

>

>Regards

>

>Dave Williamson

>

>

>
Shkhkkhhhkhkhhkhhhhkhhhkhhkhhhhhhhdhhhhhhhhhhhddhhhdhhhhdrdrhrhohhhhrdhhdrkhhhkhisk

Sk kkkkokkkk*k

>

>Thigs electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

>

>The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or

>entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware

>that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of

>the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic

>message in error, please notify us by telephone

>

>+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately.
Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

>

>All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

>

>to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this
email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.

>
Shkhkkkkkhkhkkkhkhhhrhhhhhhhkdhhhhhhhhhrrhhkhhhhhrhhhhdhhkhkhhhhhhhhhdrrrhkhdhhrhhisk

Sk ok ok ok ok ok ok kok ok

>

>
>
>
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Williamson, David

From: : Williamson, David

Sent: 05 December 2005 11:34
To: 'gurney@doctors.org.uk'
Subject: Statement lan GURNEY.doc

Statement Ian

SURNEY.doc (131 ..
. lan

Herewith a copy of the statement | have prepared. Can you help me however with some words and
symbols?
V\)//hat does WR MMO mean
What does symbol . mean?
Is Apyresgal the correct spelling, and what is it?
What is Hb?
What is Na, ?
Whbc,
Na,
K,
P/at
Urea
Creat?
What does teds mean?
Is Sub- Trochartic the correct spelling and what does it mean?

What does ¢ signify?
What is Gelonet?

Can you give me your home address and telephone number in Australia.

The questions I need to ask are as follows;

With regard to the entry "Would benefit from Dr Lord for rehab" What is this that has been recorded, and
why have the comments been made?"

With regard to the entry "Dear Dr Lord, what is this that has been recorded and what was the care and
treatment plan for the patient?"

Your best recollection of this would be appreciated. I apologise if some of these questions are obvious but
they need to be asked and answered

I am going into a lot of detail in this manner, so that my visit to you on 4/1/06 will be short. I appreciate that
you will be extremely busy and time will be short.

Thank you for your indulgance.

Regards

Dave Williamson



